



# HIMANSHU JAIN

## EXPERIENCE

July 2019 - Current

**DIRECTOR PRESTIGE EDUCATION FOUNDATION** | INDORE, INDIA

- **Prestige Education Foundation is the Education Philanthropy** of Prestige Group the idea is to build world class education institutions which are affordable and serve the larger mass.

September 2013 - Current

**Director HF Universal Private Limited** | Indore , India

- Managed daily operations by overseeing financials, Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) and employee performance.
- Leveraged network to secure new clients and partnership opportunities.
- Exceeded revenue goals by building purpose-driven team culture.
- Determined performance goals, providing crucial feedback on methods to reach milestones.

August 2013 - Current

**DIRECTOR PRESTIGE AGROTECH LIMITED** | INDORE, INDIA

- Managed daily operations by overseeing financials, Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) and employee performance.
- Recruited top-performing staff to drive organisational growth.
- Designed marketing strategy
- Determined performance goals, providing crucial feedback on methods to reach milestones.

April 2013 - Current

**CEO PRESTIGE FEED MILLS** | INDORE, INDIA

- Created innovative and successful marketing plans for companies using various marketing methods
- Established firm's organisational strategies through strategic thinking and direction.
- Identified ways of cost reduction by analysing accounting activities
- Stayed up to date on market developments and competitor activities to identify threats and use opportunities to best advantage.
- Created various strategies and plans for companies such as business development, marketing, sales strategies.
- Closely monitored operations to ensure processes stayed within targets and matched or exceeded forecasts.
- Identified strengths and weaknesses at multiple organisational levels to formulate holistic picture.
- Facilitated resourceful decision-making to tackle organisational problems.
- Supported teams during implementations and produced clear instructions outlining changes.

📍 INDORE, INDIA

📞 +91-78699-99000

✉️ HJ@PRESTIGEINDIA.COM

## SUMMARY

Young forward looking Industrialist & Educationist, Mr. Himanshu Jain has inherited the legacy of his illustrious Grand Father Padma Shree Awadree Dr. N.N. Jain and equally illustrious father Dr. Davish Jain. Mr. Jain is a turnaround specialist and technology based start up enthusiast-investor specifically focused in the drone-tech sector. His deep understanding of the Global Markets coupled with his focused energy and simplicity make him a perfect leader and a fantastic human being.

## SKILLS

- Recruiting and Hiring
- Contract Negotiation
- Financial Leadership
- Operations Oversight
- Strategic Planning
- Policy development & Enforcement
- Industry Partnership Development

## EDUCATION

2007

**Master of Business Administration** | FINANCE AND MARKETING  
PRESTIGE INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND RESEARCH, INDORE

2005

**Bachelor of Business Administration** | FINANCE AND MARKETING  
PRESTIGE INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND RESEARCH , INDORE

---

## PERFORMANCE SNAPSHOT OF COMPANIES

- **Prestige Agro-tech Limited is a Public Company incorporated on 25 January 1985.** It is classified as Non-govt company and is registered at Registrar of Companies, Delhi. **Its authorized share capital is INR. 300 Million** and its paid up capital is **INR126 Million.** The **Current Valuation/Networth of the Company** is approximately **INR260 Million** and in **Financial Year 2021-22** it did a turnover of about **INR.3.13 Billion.** The Company is involved in the Crushing of Soybean and has a capacity of 800 Metrics Tonnes per day with Edible oil Refining capacity of 200 Metric Tonnes Per Day.
- **HF Universal Private Limited is a Private Company incorporated on 12 September 2013.** It is classified as Non-govt company and is registered at Registrar of Companies, Gwalior. Its authorised share capital is INR.10 Million and its paid up capital is INR.6 Million. It is involved in Production, processing and preservation of meat, fish, fruit vegetables, oils and fats. The **Current Valuation/Networth of the Company** is approximately **INR20 Million** and in **Financial Year 2021-22** it did a turnover of about **INR.280 Million.**
- **Prestige Education Foundation** is a Private Company incorporated on 26 July 2019. It is classified as Non-govt company and is registered at Registrar of Companies, Gwalior. Its authorized share capital is Rs.10 Million and its paid up capital is Rs.8 Million . It is involved in Higher education [Includes post-secondary/senior secondary sub-degree level education that leads to university degree or equivalent]. The **Current Valuation/Networth of the Company** is approximately **INR.300 Million** and in **Financial Year 2021-22** it did a turnover of about **INR.1.13 Billion.**

---

## PERSONAL DETAILS

- **Passport Number** : Z3529268
- **Country of Issue** : India
- **Date of Birth** : 19-July-1985
- **Wife** : Dr. Fenu Jain (MDS, BDS)
- **Permanent Address** :  
Admin Block 02, Prestige Vihar,  
Scheme 74C, Sector D, Vijay Nagar,  
Indore-452012  
Madhya Pradesh, India